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Addendum - January 1975

ARRIVAL - Page 2

The American Consulate in Krakow opened
for business on July 8, 1874k. It is
located at Stolarska 9. Offlce hours are
from 8:30 a.m, to 5:00 p.m., Monday through
Friday, and the telephone number is 5976k.

LODGING - Page U

The Forum Hotel, an affiliate of
Intercontinental Hotels, opened in Warsaw
in January, 1974. It is at Nowogrodzka
2L /26 and the telephone number is 2109,

The Solec Hotel opened in Warsaw in
September, 1973. It is at Zagorna 1 and
the telephone number is 25-92-41,

TAXIS - Page 11

Taxi rates were raised in July, 1974 and
are 5 zlotys for the first kilomeber and
3.50 zlotys for each additional kilometer,
Rates double after 11:00 p.m., An average
trip in Warsaw will not exceed 4 kilometers
or 15.50 zlotys. Taxis may be ordered by
telephone; the number is 919,
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The second oldest University in Europe, Collegium Maius
was established in 1364 by King Casimir of Poland. Perhaps
its most famous alumus is _astronomer Nicolas - Copernicus,
who started his education there in 1492. Many of his
original instruments are still housed in the Collegium's

collections.

There are currently about 12,000 students attending the
University, about 300 of them American. There are presently

some 300 students attending summer classes.



It

WARSAW

Warsaw, the capital city of Poland since 1596, has regained its
Drewar population of 1.3 million. ILike Paris, Warsaw is not only
the administrative but also the cultural capital of the country,
Over half of all Polish writers > artists, and scientists and about

a fourth of all Polish university students are concentrated there,
There are numerous scientific institutions, libraries » and museums,
including the National Museum, directed by Stanslaw Lorentz, the
leading spirit behind the current campaign to reconstruct the Warsaw
Royal Castle.

The Royal Castle was leveled during a systematic Nazi destruction
of what was left of the city after the 194k Warsaw Uprising. against
the German occupants. About 90% of the city was in ruins at the
end of World War II and the city's population was down to 200, 000,
Earlier, the city's entire Prewar Jewish population of over 300,000
was wiped out by the Germans in a campaign which culminated in the
April/May 1943 Warsaw Ghetto Uprising. The Warsaw Historic Museum
on the 014 Town Market Square has some extraordinary photographs

of Warsaw at the end of World War IT.

The 014 Town has been reconstructed with Particularly loving care
and is a must for any visitor to Warsaw, but it should be remembered
that most of the splendid old churches and palaces are in fact
faithful postwar reconstructions. Although some of Warsaw's finest
buildings dated back to the 17th and 18th centuries s the reconstruc-
tion included rmch less distinguished 19th century buildings and
some rare examples of Gothic architecture, including the Cathedral
of St. John and the walls of the 0ld Town. While the center of the
city has been reconstructed largely as it had been, the rest of it
follows a postwar plan which takes into account the fact that
Warsaw is also one of the country's largest industrial centers.

Polish People's Republic



014 Town
Z Warsow 5

The 01d Town (Stare Miasto) area of Warsaw has been the site of a
fortified settlement since pre-Romsn times. Its elevated position
overlooking the Vistula enabled whoever held it to dominate river
traffic on that vital waterway.

In the thirteenth century, Wersaw was a modest settlement of wooden
buildings enclosed by an earthern wall and protected by a fortress.

The present plan of the 0ld Town, centered upon an open square, evolved
in the fourteenth, fifteenth and sixteenth centuries. Merchants of
the city built combination shops, factories, and homes with the work~
ing quarters in the cellar and ground floor and living space in the
upper stories. A city wall of brick replaced the clay fortifications
and the Royal Castle was erected on the site of the former fortress,

Development of the 01d Town in its present form was essentially com-
pleted by the end of the sixteenth century when the city became
Poland's cepital. What had been a provincial market town rapidly
developed into an intellectual and social center rivaling the former
capital, Krakow. An influx of new residents flocking to the court
created a building boom and an elegant new town soon spread beyond
the city walls as villas, cafes, theaters, and churches were erected.

By the end of the eighteenth century, the 0ld Town had degenerated

into a somewhat dilapidated adjunct to the burgeoning new areas.
However, at the beginning of the twentieth century, a concerted effort
was made to save it from ruin. By the 1930's, the area had once again
become the center of intellectual life in Poland -- the home of artists,
writers and actors.

01d Town was left in ruins by bitter street fighting during the Warsaw
Uprising of 19Ll. The area was rebuilt in the years following World
War II in its original style, using architectural designs from the city
archives, photographs, and paintings.

At the entrance to 0ld Town stands the statue of King Zugmund III on
a high column, and to the right is the site of the Royal Castle which
is in the process of being restored.



The Royal Castle
(Warsaw)

The ruins of the Royal Castle occupy a commanding height overlooking
the Vistula River. Archeological research has revesled that a fortress
of some kind has been on this site since prehistoric times,

The Castle, totally destroyed by the German Occupation Forces during
World War II, was begun by Prince Konrad IT in the 13th century. It
was completed in its present form by King Zygmunt III, an occasional
alchemist who, legend has it, burned down his magnificent Wawel Castle
in Krakow during an experiment, This fire, which lasted five days,
Plus strategic and political considerations, led Zygmunt to move his
capital to Warsaw. Poland was at this time the largest nation in
Europe and a major Political power.

It was in the Great Hall of his new castle in 1611 that King Zygmunt
received the homage of the Russian Czar Vasilii. The Castle was
severely damaged and pillaged of its treasures during the Polish-Swedish
Wars, and it was only restored to its former glory during the reign of
King Stanislaw Augustus in the late 18th century.

Following the third partition of Poland in 1795, the Castle served as
headquarters for successive waves of rulers -- Russian, French, Ducy

of Warsaw, Congress Kingdom. Under the Russian Occupation of the 1gth
and early 20th centuries the Cestle fell into disrepair and was stripped
of its marble facade.

It was restored in the years after 1918, when Poland recovered her
independence, and once agein became the ceremonial center of Polish
life. In the period between the wars it was the scene of diplomatic
meetings, military reviews and state dinners, This period ended
abruptly with the outbreak of World War II. The building was severely
demaged in the 1939 Siege of Warsaw, looted by the Nazis in l9hl,

and totally destroyed by the retreating German Army in 19ul,

Plans for the Castle's reconstruction were approved by the Polish
Government in 1971, and work has now begun to restore to the Polish
People a building which in many ways symbolizes their proud history
and ancient traditions., Work on the restoration is well advanced and
certain wings and segments of it are completed and can be visited.



Wilanow Palace
(The President's Residence in Warsaw)

Wilanow Palace, begtn in 1677 by King Jan Sobieski III, is one of
Poland's most impressive historical buildings. Its owners over the
centuries included many of the great families of the Polish aristo-
cracy - Sieniawski, Lubomirski, Czartoryski, Potocki - and its history
often reflected the country's fluctuating fortunes.

The Palace was completed in its present form in 1799 by Princess
Isabel Lubmirska, one of the most brillisnt women in 18th century
Europe. 1In 1805 her son, Stanislaus Potocki, opened the Palace snd
its library to the Public, one of the first such institutions in
Poland. In 1892 the Palace was taken over by the Branicki Family,

During the Second World War, Wilanow was looted of most of its col-
lection, and the gardens were totally destroyed. In 1945 the Palace
and its grounds became Part of the Warsaw National Museum, It has
since been restored in its original style and contains special apart-
ments for use by the most important guests of the Polish state.

The Palace Museum has been designed, on the basis of original Palace
inventories, to reflect the authentic flavor of the building's 18th
and 19th century history, Many items pillaged from its collections
have been recovered, and the Museum has obtained a large selection
of art works of the Period from other sources.

The Palace is French Baroque and contains a main building flanked by
wings to form an open rectangle. It is at the center of a complex
of buildings which include the 17th century old tavern, as well as
the church, smithy, and classical guard house, all added in the 18th

century,

The Museum houses three Polish portrait galleries which contain
Paintings of the royal family from the 16th through the 18th cen-
tury as well as a representative selection of Polish 19th century
art. A collection of royal portraits previously displayed in the
destroyed royal castle are included in the collection,

The building is a masterpiece of its time set amid superb gardens
which display it to maximum advantage.



Palace of the Council of Ministers
(Warsaw)

The Presidium of the Council of Ministers is located in the former
Radziwill Palace, a building rich in Polish history and tradition.
It was built in 1642 for the Hetman Koniecpolski, commander of the
Polish armies, by Italian architect C. Tencalla.

The original building was damaged and rebuilt several times before
being completed in its present neo-classicist form in 1818 when it

was purchased by the Government of the Polish Congress Kingdom for the
use of its Governor.

The Palace is named after one of its previous owners, Prince Karol
Radziwill, who acquired it from the Lubomirski Family. Radziwill
donated the building to the court in 1773, and it was here that
Polish theater and ballet reached new innovative heights in the
years before partition.

Following the partition of Poland between Prussia, Russia, and
Austria in 1795, the Palace once again became a popular theater

and was badly neglected until the total reconstruction in 1818 when
two wings were added.

Throughout the 19th and early 20th centuries the building served as
an administrative office of the occupying Czarist authorities. The
Presidium of the Council of Ministers has occupied the Palace since
shortly after World War ITX. In 1955, the Warsaw Pact was signed
there.

A monument to the Polish patrioct and Marshal of France.Prince Jozef
Poniatowski stands in front of the Palace. The present monument,
presented to the Polish nation by the people of the city of Copenhagen,
replaces the original blown up by the Germans in 19Llk,



Tomb of the Unknown Soldier
(Warsaw)

The Tomb of the Unknown Soldier stands beneath the shattered remnant

of the Saski Palace - a lonely fragment of colonnade dominating Victory
Square in Warsaw.

Victory Square is rich in historic associations. The original Saski
Palace was built by the Polish King Stanislaw Augustus II in the
eighteenth century. Beneath its windows Polish battalions and the
citizenry of Warsaw fought a futile battle against overwhelming numbers
of invading Czarist troops before being defeated in 1794.

Here in the Square before the Tomb, the story of modern Poland has
unfolded in miniature, Napoleon's troops paraded there. It became
the scene of Czarist military reviews during the occupation of Warsaw
by the Russians, Following the sbortive Polish insurrection of 1830
the Czarist suthorities plamned to construct an immense fortress on
the site to overawe their intransigent Polish subjects. The plan was
later changed and an orthodox cathedral erected to symbolize the

Russification of Poland. This was demolished by the new Polish Republic
in 1924,

The site of the Tomb itself, Saski Palace, was headquarters for the
Polish general staff between the two World Wars and was gutted during

the Siege of Warsaw in 1939, The shell was blown up by the departing
Germans in 1945,

The Tomb and its occupant, a student who fell defending the former

Polish city of Iwow in the 1920 Russo-Polish War also reflect the shifting
currents of Polish history. The Tomb also contains symbolic samples of
earth from the forests and cities of Poland as well as from the battle-

fields of the Second World War on which Polish soldiers distinguished
themgelves,


















































































































































